B7/25/2811 @5:54 286-28% 899 PAGE ©2/83

COLUMBIA RESEARCH CORPORATION
P.O. Box 99249 Seattle, Washington 98139 « Phone {206) 285-1185 «+ email: seligman48@seanet.com

July 26, 2011
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Dear Ms. Munro:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™), I request a copy of:

1. A document(s) that summarizes the investments made to date with BPA money
by BEF Renewable Inc., the profit-making subsidiary of the Bonneville
Environmental Foundation (“BEF”). For purposes of this part of the FOIA
request, an Excel spreadsheet showing the name of the project, location, and the
amount of BPA funds invested in each project is acceptable.

2. All correspondence between BPA and the BEF that relate in any way to the
transfer of BPA funds to BEF Renewable, Inc., since BPA signed the contract
#11EO-40087 (“the existing contract™) with the BEF in November 2010.

3. All correspondence between BPA and the BEF describing the BEF’s compliance
with section 6A of the existing contract.

4. All documents that relate in any way to the “pass through” (e.g., purchase, sale or
transfer) of Oregon Business Energy Tax Credits (“BETC”) between BEF or BEF
Renewable Inc. and individuals or companies. For purposes of this part of the
FOIA request, please provide any correspondence showing how BEF or BEF
Renewable Inc. selected the individual or company from whom (or to whom) it
transferred the BETC, and whether BPA funds were involved in the project.

The term “correspondence™ means any written or electronic document, including e-mails
and their attachments.
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I am willing to pay $50 for search and copy charges. Please call me if you expect the
charges to exceed that amount.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

VIO
Dan Seligman
Attorney at Law

ce: Mr. Matt Michel, General Manager, Canby Utility



